




# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

<b>Appointee Name:</b> Alison Mondì		
<b>Board/Commission Name:</b> Seattle Women's Commission		<b>Position Title:</b> Commission Member
<b>Appointment OR X Reappointment</b>	<b>Council Confirmation required?</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
<b>Appointing Authority:</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: Specify appointing authority		<b>Term of Office:</b> Council Confirmation July 1, 2017
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> Capitol Hill	<b>Zip Code:</b> 98102	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b> NA
<b>Legislated Authority:</b> SMC 3.14.920, SMC 3.14.921, SMC 3.51.010, Ordinance 118392, Ordinance 120871		
<b>Background:</b>  Alison Mondì is the Communications & Public Policy Director for NARAL Pro-Choice Washington where she, among other things, coordinates the public policy and legislative agenda, implements grassroots legislative strategy, and directs the communications and political programs. Prior to this position, Alison worked as a development associate for the organization, was the legislative assistant to an Oregon state legislator, and served as the finance assistant for a congressional campaign. Alison is a former chair of the Washington Forum, an affiliate of a non-profit media organization that works to encourage more citizen debate. She currently serves on the Board of the Washington Bus. Alison resides in Capitol Hill with her partner and their two dogs.		
<b>Date of Appointment:</b> August 12, 2015	<b>Authorizing Signature (original signature):</b> 	<b>Appointing Signatory:</b> Councilmember Bruce Harrell

# ALISON MONDI

---

## EDUCATION

VASSAR COLLEGE, B.A. Political Science, 2004  
General and Departmental Honors; member, Phi Beta Kappa

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### ADVOCACY MANAGER, LIFELONG AIDS ALLIANCE

*Seattle, WA, October 2012 – present*

- Direct the legislative advocacy agenda: plan and implement grassroots legislative strategy, generate constituent contacts, run online advocacy campaigns.
- Plan and implement AIDS Action & Awareness Day, a lobby day in Olympia.
- Work closely with partner organizations and state and local agencies.
- Staff the Washington HIV/AIDS Community Advocacy Network, a statewide coalition of organization, public officials and individuals working to increase access to HIV/AIDS treatment and prevention services.
- Write voter education and turnout plans: manage the candidate survey process, create voter guides, educate Lifelong clients and supporters about the candidates and the electoral process, register clients to vote.
- Develop an advocacy curriculum and train Lifelong clients and volunteers to be advocates for state and federal level policy issues.
- Research state and federal policy and legislation on treatment, prevention and supportive services for people living with HIV/AIDS and other chronic conditions, create issue fact sheets.
- Supervise Policy Coordinator and interns.

### PUBLIC POLICY & COMMUNICATIONS DIRECTOR, NARAL PRO-CHOICE WASHINGTON

*Seattle, WA, April 2010 – September 2012*

- Directed the public policy and legislative agenda: planned and implemented grassroots legislative strategy, generated constituent contacts, ran online advocacy campaigns.
- Researched state and federal policy and legislation on women's health care, created issue fact sheets.
- Wrote elections plan and oversaw political program: staffed political action committee, managed candidate endorsement process, worked with the voter file and target voters, planned and oversaw field campaigns (phone banks, field canvasses, direct mail, earned media, and online activism).
- Directed the communications program: developed messages and talking points; wrote and placed opinion editorials and letters to the editor; drafted press releases, website content and social media messages.
- Pitched stories to the media and placed choice-related stories in the news; acted as spokeswoman for the organization in local television, radio and print media outlets.
- Supervised field organizers and interns.

### COMMUNICATIONS DIRECTOR, NARAL PRO-CHOICE WASHINGTON

*Seattle, WA, July 2007 – April 2010*

- Oversaw and implemented communications program: developed messages and talking points; wrote opinion editorials, press releases, website content and online social networking messages and outreach; managed letters to the editor program; created promotional and program materials; designed email blasts.
- Wrote articles and designed layout for print newsletters.
- Pitched stories to the media and placed choice-related stories in the news, planned and executed press conferences, acted as spokeswoman for the organization in local media outlets.
- Managed direct mail program and wrote all membership communications.
- Wrote and edited successful grant proposals.
- Hired and supervised communications interns.

## ALISON MONDI | Page 2

---

### **DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATE, NARAL PRO-CHOICE WASHINGTON**

*Seattle, WA, February 2006 – July 2007*

- Drafted and executed strategic fundraising plan.
- Managed direct mail program: wrote letters and supplementary pieces, worked with printer and mail house, managed and developed lists, analyzed results.
- Planned and executed fundraising events: drafted plans and budgets, recruited hosts and guests, developed invitations and marketing materials, worked with event sites.
- Planned and authored email solicitations.
- Procured and cultivated donors.
- Wrote successful grant requests.
- Served as staff liaison to Board's fundraising committee.
- Hired and supervised development interns.

### **LEGISLATIVE ASSISTANT, STATE SENATOR GINNY BURDICK**

*Salem, OR, January – November 2005*

- Managed several of the Senator's priority bills and devised strategies for their passage; met with advocates, supporters, and other legislative staff to usher bills through both chambers.
- Developed relationships with citizen advocates, private organizations, lobbyists, and legislators.
- Wrote the Senator's floor speeches, constituent mail, newsletter pieces, and press quotes.
- Researched legislation.
- Organized town hall meeting.

### **FINANCE ASSISTANT, DAVID WU FOR CONGRESS**

*Portland, OR, July – November 2004*

- Worked closely with the State Finance Director to raise over \$2 million, a record for the Congressman.
- Planned and executed major fundraising events, wrote fundraising mail.
- Managed tele-fundraising program: supervised callers, tracked pledges and contributions.
- Staffed the Congressman during call-time.
- Coordinated volunteers.
- Managed and maintained the donor database.

### **HONORS/ACTIVITIES**

**MEMBER, WASHINGTON BUS BOARD OF DIRECTORS**, February 2008 – present

The Washington Bus is a non-partisan organization that engages young people in civic action.

**MEMBER, SEATTLE WOMEN'S COMMISSION**, October 2011 – present

The Seattle Women's Commission researches, analyzes and makes recommendations to the Mayor, City Council, and City Departments on issues facing women in Seattle.

**CAMPAIGN HEROINE, NATIONAL WOMEN'S POLITICAL CAUCUS OF WASHINGTON**, 2010

The National Women's Political Caucus is a non-partisan organization dedicated to electing more women leaders. Honored by the Caucus as a "heroine" of the 2010 election season for turning out women voters.

**GRADUATE, CAMP WELLSTONE**, 2010

Camp Wellstone is Wellstone Action's intensive training program in grassroots politics for campaign workers and candidates.

**CHAIR, WASHINGTON FORUM**, 2009

The Washington Forum is the state affiliate of the American Forum, a non-profit media organization that works to encourage more citizen debate on important societal issues.

# Seattle Women's Commission

August 2015

21 Commission members: Per SMC. 3.14.920, Confirmed by City Council 2-year terms, all subject to City Council confirmation, 2-years for each term]-year terms:

- 9 City Council-appointed
- 9 Mayor-appointed
- 2 Appointed by Commission, Confirmed by City Council
- 1 Member Get Engaged Program Appointed by the Mayor Confirmed by City Council  
1-year term appointed in September

**Roster:**

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Start Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
		1.	Member	<b>Vacant</b>		07/01/16	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Mayor
2	F	2.	Member	Teresa Springer	09/11/14	07/01/16	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
6	F	3.	Member	<b>Jaron Reed Goddard</b>	09/30/13	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
1	F	4.	Member	Sarah Domondon	09/11/14	07/01/16	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
2	F	5.	Member	<b>Tracey Whitten</b>	09/29/14	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
6	F	6.	Member	<b>Clarissa Lord Brundage</b>	09/29/14	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
2	F	7.	Member	<b>Jennifer Cobb</b>	09/29/14	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
6	F	8.	Member	Morgan Beach	09/29/14	07/01/16	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
1	F	9.	Member	Lylianna Allala	09/29/14	07/01/16	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
6	F	10.	Member	<b>Wendy Gillihan</b>	08/04/14	07/01/17	2 <sup>nd</sup>	City Council
6	F	11.	Member	Honey Jo Herman	06/08/15	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	City Council
6	F	12.	Member	<b>Alison Mond</b>	08/04/14	07/01/17	2 <sup>nd</sup>	City Council
2	F	13.	Member	Phyllis Lewis	09/29/14	07/01/16	2 <sup>nd</sup>	City Council
2	F	14.	Member	Mergitu Argo	08/04/14	07/01/16	3 <sup>rd</sup>	City Council
3	F	15.	Member	<b>Elsa Batres-Boni</b>	09/30/13	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	City Council
6	F	16.	Member	<b>Liz Kellogg</b>	09/30/13	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	City Council
3	F	17.	Member	Mercedes Elizalde	08/04/14	07/01/16	1 <sup>st</sup>	City Council
2	F	18.	Member	Lakeisha Jackson	09/11/14	07/01/16	1 <sup>st</sup>	City Council
6	F	19.	Member	Michele Frix	08/04/14	07/01/16	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Commission
6	F	20.	Member	<b>Nicki Olivier Hellenkamp</b>	09/11/14	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	Commission
2	F	21.	Get Engaged	Loida Erhard	09/11/14	09/30/16	1 term	Mayor

**Diversity Chart:**

				(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	***Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	0	8	1	6	2	3	0	0	0	3	0	0	0
Council	0	9	0	5	0	3	2	0	0	4	0	0	0
Comm	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0
GE	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	0	20	0	12	2	7	2	0	0	9	0	0	0

**Key:**

\*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

\*\*G List *gender*, M or F

\*\*\*Other Includes diversity in any of the following: *race, gender and/or ability*